PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION - PRAC
' Wednesday, February 13, 2019
Lakeside Park Garden Center — 666 Bellevue Avenue
Agenda

1. CALL TO ORDER:
2. ROLL CALL:

AIKENS, COLE, CORBIN, HA, HOWZE; KADERA-REDMOND, MOORE,
NORMAN, REILLY, TORRES, AND WOLFSON
3. DISPOSITON OF MINUTES: |

A. January 26, 2019 Special Meeting Draft Minutes
4. MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA;
OPEN FORUM:
6. CONSENT NEW BUSINESS:

A. REQUEST FROM THE NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY FOR
PERMISSION TO COLLECT ON-SITE DONATINS ND PLEDGES FOR THE 7t
ANNUAL MS WALK EAST BAY 2019 AT LAKESIDE PARK (BANDSTAND) ON
FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2019 (SET-UP), 2:00PM — 600PM & SATURDAY., APRIL 27,
2019, 6:00AM -12:00PM.

bt

B. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW SMALL PRESS DISTRIBUTION (SPD)
PERMISSION TO COLLECT FUNDS ONSITE FOR A SMALL RAFFLE AT
THE BATTLE OF THE BRAINS: PUB QUIZ TO SUPPORT SMALL PRESS
DISTRIBUTION AT THE LAKE MERRITT SAILBOAT HOUSE ON MONDAY,
APRIL 29, 2019, FROM 7:00PM-10:30PM.

C. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW THE CRISIS SUPPORT SERVICES
PERMISSION TO COLLECT ONSITE REGISTRATIONS AND DONATIONS
- FROM SUPPORTERS AT THEIR 6™ ANNUAL 5K HEALING HEARTS
WALK/RUN FOR SUICIDE PREVENTION TO BE HELD AT LAKESIDE PARK
(BANDSTAND) ON SATURDAY, MAY 4, 2019, 10:00AM -11:30AM.

D. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW THE NATIVE AMERICAN HEALTH

CENTER (NAHC) PERMISSION TO COLLECT ON-SITE REGISTRATION
FEES AT THE 17" ANNUAYL RUNNING IS MY HIGH 5K AND 10K FUN
RUN/WALK AT LAKESIDE PARK (FAIRYLAND AREA) ON SATURDAY,
MARCH 16, 2019, 8:00AM-1:00PM.




E. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW CENTER FOR EARLY INTERVENTION

ON DEAFNESS (CEID) PERMISSION TO COLLECT ON-SITE .
REGISTRATION FEES AND THE SALES OF RAFFLE TICKETS AT THEIR

ANNUAL WALK-A-THON TO BE HELD AT LAKESIDE PARK (FAIRYLAND
AREA) ON SATURDAY, APRIL 27, 2019, FROM 10:30AM-1:30PM. '

F. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW THE SPANISH SPEAKING CITIZEN’S
FOUNDATION PERMISSION TO COLLECT REGISTRATION FEES ONSITE
AT THEIR 5K WALK/RUN AT THE LAKE MERRITT BLVD.

AMPHITHEATRE ON SATURDAY, MAY §, 2019, FROM 9:00AM-11:00AM.

. NEW BUSINESS: . _ -
A. REQUEST APPROVAL TO ALLOW BAY VENTURES LLC. PERMISSION TO
COLLECT FUNDS ONSITE THROUGH VENDOR SALES
OF FOOD, BEVERAGES, MERCHANDISE AND ARTISAN SALES AT
LAKE FEST TO BE HELD AT LAKE MERRITT (LAKE MERRITT

SAILBOAT HOUSE & PARKING LOT) ON SATURDAY, JUNE 22, 2019,
11:06AM-7:00PM. '

B. INFORMATIONAL REPORT ON LANDMARK DESIGNATION FOR THE
METROPOLITAN HORESMEN’S ASSOICATION CLUBHOUSE AND
SEQUOIA HORSE ARENA

C. REQUEST FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATIO ADVISORY COMMISSION TO
PROVIDE COMMENTS ON PRELIMINARY DRAFT DOWNTOWN OAKLAND
SPECIFIC PLAN.

D. INFORMATIONAL REPORT: LAKE MERRITT HERON ROOKERY
RELOCATION UPDATE.

E. REQUEST FOR THE PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION
TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE HOLLY MINI PARK RENOVATION
GIFT-IN-PLACE PROJECT.




8. PLANNING AND CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS:

9. COMMITTEE AND/OR ADVISORY COUNCIL UPDATES:
10.  ANNOUCEMENTS AND COMMUNICATIONS:

11. DIRECTOR’S REPORT: -

e Strategic Plan

12, CONTINUATION OF OPEN FORUM:
13.  ADJOURNMENT:

Next Meeting:
Wednesday, March 13, 2019

Lakeside Park Garden Center
666 Bellevue Ave, Oakland, CA

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or
to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter, please email
dboyd@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-7532 or TDD/TTY (510) 238-3254 at least five
working days before the meeting. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting
as a courtesy to attendees with chemical sensitivities.

. Esta reunién es accesible para sillas de ruedas. Si desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con
discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espafiol, Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de
sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo electronico a dboyd@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510)
238-7532 0 (510) 238-3254 por lo menos cinco dias habiles antes de la reunion, Se le pide de
favor que no use perfumes a esta reunion como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los
productos quimicos. Gracias,

BSRESWAHARE, FEBEWBNKRE, T8 BUFE EXNBSWEZRE, B
AR ETEREE dboyd@oaklandnet.com HIRE (510)238-7532 2K (510) 238-3254
TDD/TTY, #EBAREREFER  SMEBTAE BRI SE,



~ PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION
2019 Retreat _
Saturday, January 26, 9:00 AM
Digital Arts and Culinary Academy —~ DACA
5818 International Blvd., Oakland, CA
****Special Meeting Minutes**#**

AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:01 a.m.

2. ROLL CALL:
' AIKENS COLE, CORBIN, HA, HOWZE, KADERA-REDMOND, MOORE
| NORMAN REILLY, TORRES, AND WOLFSON

Present 6 - Commissioners Aikens, Cole, Corbin, Ha Howze, Kadera-Redmond
“Arrivals: 3 - Commissioners Reilly and Wolfson (9: 05) Commissioner Torres (10:12)
Excused: 2 - Commissioners Moore and Norman

Staff: 3~ Director J. Nichols Williams, Dana Riley and Diane Boyd

3. ASSEMBLY: :
A. Tour of Rambow Recreatmn Center Constructlon Site

Denise Louie, Project Manager for Oakland Public Works and Dong Kim, Architect
for Byrens Kim Design Works lead the Commission on an exterior and interior tour
_ of the Rainbow Recreation Center. The project is expected to be completed inMarch
2019. ' '

4, INTRODUCTORY REMARKS
A. Welcome:; .
Commissioner Kadera-Redmond opened the meetmg with introductions from each

member and staff.



Note: item 5A was deleted. Reference Item 7.

5. ACTION ITEMS:

- A. Approval of November. 201 8 Meetmg Minutes
B. Election of Ofﬁcers

Motion: Commissioner Kadera-Redmond entertained a motion to delete Ttem 5. Moved
‘by: Commissioner Ha Second by: Commissioner Cole. Vote: 8 Yes: Aikens, Cole, . =
Corbin, Ha, Howze, Kadera Redmond, Rellly and Wolfson Motion: Passed

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS:
A. Director Williams provided an update for OPRYD:

Transition 2019

Year One - 2017: :
In collaboration with department staff, the followmg mission and vision

_statements were created:

Mission:

‘With an emphas1s on Oakland’s youth, Oakland Parks, Recreation & Youth -

Development, and its partners, will provide best in class, relevant and equitable
programs and services, while meeting the specific needs of people and

*communities both at the neighborhood level and regionally throughout the City -

of Oakland. We achieve this mission through intentional engagement and by
removing the barriers that prohibit equitable opportunities for alt :

' Vlsmn

Oakland Parks, Recreation & Youth Development will be the nation’s leading
parks, recreation and youth development agency providing transformational
experiences, and multi-cultural awareness. We create empowering parks and
recreational opportunities and equitably increase the quality of life for all
Oaklanders. |

Year Two — 2018:
Incorporated the principals of the mission and vision statements to create Town
Camp, the department’s first citywide summer program. Town Camp served

approximately 4000 children and prowded $265K in scholarships.

Year Three — 2019:

- Realigned the department by placing staff in recreational venues that will

prov1de the best opportunities for success and mtegratlon of OPRYD’s
mission and vision.



Proactive communication via community meetlngs meet-and-greets with new
and transitioning staff at the selected recreation centers can strengthen
community relationships and partnerslnps as the new alignment unfolds

FY 2018-2019 Mld-C_Y.cle Budget:

~The City of Oakland is faced with a $25 million-dollar shortfall. City officials - -

will share new proposed budgets with all departments

Strateg;c Plan:

The Oakland Parks and Recre_a_ﬁon Foundaﬁon, PRAC and OPRYD arerc‘o-
writing the departments strategic plan. The final draft is in progress with
tentative plans to make a presentation a.nd accept feedback at the March

7 PRAC meeting,

B. Mission and Role
Recommendatlons and Con51derat10ns

Place OPRYDY’S mission and vision statements of the department’s website
Add a Study Session on the PRAC’s monthly agenda

'PRAC to consider creating mission, vision and guiding principles statements

The Commission encouraged the department to adopt 2 policy requiring staff |
join the National Recreation and Park Association — NRPA and obtain

: certlﬁcat:lon as Certified Park and Recreatlon Professmnal CPRP

Homework:

Review PRAC Ordmance 11731 and prepare for discussion the duties and .
responsibilities of the body. If the PRAC determines that the language in the
Ordinance warrants changes to its goals, the Ethics Commission and City
Attorney’s Office will need to be consulted.

Complete PRAC’s- Annual Report to City Council

C. Recreation Advisory Council — RAC Tool Kit:
Commlssmners developed a depos1tory for centrahzmg information and strategles for
engaging staff and community members participating in the department 8 Recreanon
Advisory Councils - RAC. :



7. ACTION ITEMS:
A, Approval of the November 2018 draft minutes.

Motion: Commissioner Kadera—Redmond entertained a motion to approve the November

- 2018 draft meeting minutes. Moved by: Commissioner Cole Second by: Commissioner

Torres. Vote: 8 Yes: Aikens, Cole, Corbin, Ha, Kadera Redmond, Re111y, Torres and -
Wolfson; 1 Abstamed Howze. Motion: Passed.

B. Election of Ofﬁcers

Motion: Commissioner Kadera-Redmond entertained a motion to nominate
Commissioners Corbin and Cole as the successor Chair. Moved by: Commissioner .

~ Ha Second by: Commissioner Howze. Vote: 7 Yes: Aikens, Corbin, Ha, Kadera
Redmond, Rellly, Torres and Wolfson; 1 Declined: Cole. Motion: Passed

The PRAC detennmed Commissioner Corbin to be the successor Chair and
- Commissioner Cole the Co- -Chair.

ADJOURNMENT; 12:06 pm

Respectfully submitted,

/8

J. Nicholas Williams
Secretary

Dlane L Boyd
Recording Secretary

Next Meeting:
Wednesday, February 13, 201 9, 4:36 p.m.

Lakeside Garden Center
666 Bellevue Ave, Oakland, CA

This meeting location is wheelchair accessible. To request disability-related accommodations or
to request an ASL, Cantonese, Mandarin or Spanish interpreter, please email
dboyd@oaklandnet.com or call (510) 238-7532 or TDD/TTY (510) 238-3254 at least five

| Workmg days before the meeting. Please refrain from weanng scented products to this meeting |
as a courtesy to attendees w1th chemical sensitivities. :




- Esta reunion es accesible para sillas de ruedas. i desea solicitar adaptaciones relacionadas con
discapacidades, o para pedir un intérprete de en espafiol, Cantones, Mandarin o de lenguaje de
sefias (ASL) por favor envié un correo electrénico a dboyd@oaklandnet.com o llame al (510}
238-7532 o (510) 238-3254 por lo menos cinco dias hébiles antes de la reunién. Se le pide de
favor que no use perfumes a esta reunién como cortesia para los que tienen sensibilidad a los

productos quumcos Gracias.

ERRESWMEARIE. SEBEHNRE, FIE, BRFE B D-2ERT%, FR7E
EHNMEEIEXEH dboyd@oaklandnet com BB (510)238-7532 & (510) 238-3254
TDD/TTYO nﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁnn ! éﬂﬂ%‘jaﬂﬂbﬁi&ﬁa\ﬁm '



\
CiTY OF QAKLAND
PARKS & RECREATION

CITY OF OAKLAND
Oakland Parks, Recreation & Youth Development

TO:  Mandolin Kadera-Redmond, Chair, Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
FROM: Zermaine Thomas, Central Reservations
DATE:  January 18, 2019

SUBJECT: . REQUEST FROM THE NATIONAL MULTIPLE SCLEROSIS SOCIETY
| FOR PERMISSION TO COLLECT ON-SITE DONATIONS AND PLEDGES
FOR THE 7th ANNUAL MS WALK EAST BAY 2019 AT LAKESIDE PARK
(BANDSTAND) ON FRIDAY, APRIL 26, 2018 (SET-UP), 2:00PM—6:00PM &
SATURDAY, APRIL 27, 2018, 6:00AM-12:00PM.

SUMMARY

The Oakland Parks, Recreation & Youth Development received a request from Nicholas MacFalls at
the National Multiple Sclerosis Society, a non-profit organization, that is working towards a world
free of Multiple Sclerosis (MS) is requesting permission to collect onsite donations and pledges for
the 7th Annual MS Walk East Bay 2019, at Lakeside Park (Bandstand) on Friday, April 26, 2019
(set-up) 2:00pm-6:00pm & Saturday, April 27, 2019, 6:00am -12:00pm. The donations and funds
raised will go towards local programs, services, and research for those affected by Multiple Sclerosis -
(MS). Approval from the Parks and Recreation Adv1sory Comrnlssmn is required per O.M.C.
section 12.64.080.

FISCAL IMPACT :
The National Multiple Sclerosis Society is paymg all rental fees associated with the event estimated
at $1992.00.

PROJECT / PROGRAM DESCRIPTION .

- This is the National Multiple Sclerosis Society’s (NMSS) 7th year hosting the Fundraising Walk at
Lakeside Park (Bandstand). There is no cost to register for the walk. On the day of the event,
friends, families, co-workers and other participants will show their support of those living with MS
by turning in pledges raised and participating in the walk. The National Multiple Sclerosis Society is
~ requesting permission to collect pledges and donations onsite.

The estimated attendance is 475.

BACKGROUND / LEGISLATIVE HISTORY

- The National MS Society helps cach person affected by MS by addressing the challenges of 11v1ng
with MS. NMSS help by raising funds for cutting-edge research, driving change through advocacy,
facilitating professional education and providing programs and services that empower people with
MS and their families to move their lives forward. :

Revised 5/16/16 ' : * PRAC —February 13, 2019
Item 6A



RECOMMENDATION :
Staff recommends that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission approve the request from the
National Multiple Sclerosis Society to collect onsite donations and pledges at the 7™ Annual MS
Walk Eastbay 2019, to be held at Lakeside Park (Bandstand) on Friday, April 26, 2018 (set-up) &
Saturday, April 27, 2018, 6:00am-12:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Zermaine Thomas
Prepared by:
Zermaine Thomas
Central Reservations

/s/ Darrin Hodges
Approved by:

Darrin Hodges
Facilities Manager

Attachments: Exhibit A — National Multiple Sclerosis Society Proposal Letter
Exhibit B — National Multiple Sclerosis Society Post Event Report (2018)
Exhibit C - Rental Application

9, | Revised 5716716 PRAC — Febrnary 13, 2019
Jtem 6A




Naticnal

Multiple Sclerosis
Society

Northern California
Chapter -

May 21, 2018

Dear Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission:

On behalf of the National MS Society, Northern California Chapter, [ am requestmg permission to be able
to collect donations on site for th Bthannual Walk MS: East Bay 2019, Walk MS will take place on .
Saturday, April 27, 2019 at the Bandstand of Lake Merriit in Oakland. Walk MS is a national
fundraising. campalgn with the National Multiple Scler051s Society.

The National MS Society is a national organization commltted to workmg towards a world free of MS.
‘The society funds cutting edge research, provides support to those affected by MS through local programs
and services, drives change through advocacy on the local and national level, and mobilizes participants
to raise funds through exciting events (i.e. Walk MS and Bike MS). '

The Northern California Chapter will host 13 walks this spring in support of our mission to end the
devastating effects of MS. Participants are encouraged to fundraise prior to the day of event

activities. There is no cost to register for the walk. Donations will be collected on-site and according to
last year’s estimate, about $4,300 may be collected day-of, on-site.

On the day of the walk, friends, families, co-workers, and others show their support of those living with
MS by turning in pledges raised and participating in the walk. There will be one security personnel
present at the registration table to monitor donations received. The donations and funds raised go towards
‘local programs, services, and research for those affected by Multiple Sclerosis.

Walk MS: East Bay will consist of pre-walk announcements, snacks and refreshments, 1 mile/Sk walk
routes on the path surrounding Lake Merritt, and post-walk celebration with a DJ or live band. There will
be rest stops along the route for participants with water and portable toilets. For the gtart/finish festwal
area at the Bandstand Thank you for your cons1derat10n ‘

_Smcerely,

" Nicholas MacFalls

Logistics Manager

National MS Society, Northern California Chapter
(415) 230-6678 ext. 73009



CITY oF QAKLAND
FARKS AND RECREARON

POST EVENT REPORT

Please complete and refurn the Post Event Report within 30 days after event date to Oakland Parks and
Recreation Central Reservations Unit at 250 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 3" Floor, Suite 3330, Oakland,
CA 94612. If the event was held at a Recreation Center site, return the Post Event Report to the Site
Supervisor at the Recre}ation Center. ' |

Name of Event:
Location of Event:
Date/Hours of Even]
Contact Person:

Contact Person Addre§s

Is this a first time evetit at this location? 0 Yes b(\lo If no, when was the event held
previously?

1. Were Facility Rental/Set-up fees waived? [0 Yes X[ No 0 Not Applicable

‘ ) _
2. Check other permits required for event? :
01 OPD Special Events Permit &’ﬁood Handler’s Permit 0 Seller’s Permit
XCharitable Solicitations Permit - 'Kéertiﬁcate of Insurance - [0 Other ~ Please list

Il ATTENDANCE/COLLECTION OF FUNDS

1. Total number in attendance: 500 _
2. Were registration or donation fees collected on-site for the event? O Yes %ﬁ
. 0 Not Applicable _
3. If yes, how many people registered? 50 9 How many people made donations? _@
4. What was the gost for registration? .
5. How much m¢ney was collected on site fof registration fees? .‘ QS
6. How much m¢ney was collected on site for donations? 5__’

Revised: 04-2013




























































































































































































































































